Megan Egbert

From: Linda Acampora <lacampora@moheganmail.com>
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 3:03 PM

To: Meredith Badalucca

Cc: Megan Egbert; Steven Marien

Subject: 25 Church Lane

Attachments: 25 Church Lane_Site Plan_Rev D_01172025 (002).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Meredith,

Thank you for confirmation from the Fire Marshal for waiver of the 24 ft wide access drive. The attached are revised
plans to show the proposed non-slip walkway with a revision to note 9 and 10. The plans now show lighting on the
building corner which we think will be adequate for rear lighting. If this looks okay, we will print copies and hand-deliver
on Tuesday. Please let us know what you think.

Thanks,

Linda

Linda A. Acampora

Deputy Attorney General

Mohegan Tribe of Indians of Connecticut
13 Crow Hill Road

Uncasville, CT 06382

Office (860) 862-6341
lacampora@moheganmail.com

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL IS CONFIDENTIAL AND IS OR MAY BE PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE, THE WORK
PRODUCT DOCTRINE, JOINT DEFENSE PRIVILEGES, TRADE SECRET PROTECTIONS, AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE LAWS AND RULES AND IS INTENDED
FOR THE CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE RECIPIENT(S) NAMED ABOVE. IF YOU ARE NOT AN INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN
ERROR AND ANY REVIEW, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, COPYING, OR PRINTING OF THE MESSAGE AND/OR ANY ATTACHMENTS IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY THE SENDER IMMEDIATELY BY RETURN E-MAIL AND PERMANENTLY
DELETE THIS E-MAIL AND ANY ATTACHMENTS. THANK YOU.



